
Addendum No. 1 
RFO No. 22-R078750AJ 
Pool Resurfacing and Repair for The John H. Marble Pool   Page 1 of 2 Revised 4/28/2022 8:03 AM 

1112 Manatee Avenue West 
Bradenton, FL  34205 
purchasing@mymanatee.org 

Solicitation Addendum 

Addendum No.: 1 
Solicitation No.: 22-R078750AJ
Solicitation Title: Pool Resurfacing and Repair for The John H. Marble Pool
Addendum Date:  April 28, 2022
Procurement Contact: Jeb Hayter

RFO 22-R078750AJ is amended as set forth herein. Responses to questions posed by 
prospective bidders are provided below. This Addendum is hereby incorporated in and made 
a part of RFO 22-R078750AJ. 

The deadline to submit all inquiries concerning interpretation, clarification or additional 
information pertaining to this RFO was April 21, 2022. 

QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES: 

Q1. Is a bid bond required with submission of the qualification package? 
R1. There is not a bid bond requirement for this solicitation. 

Q2. Is a payment and performance bond going to be required? 
R2. A payment and performance bond will not be required for this solicitation. 

Q3. Is a Geotech report available for review? If not, should we anticipate that a 
dewatering system be installed prior to draining the pool? 

R3. There is no Geotech report available. A dewatering system in conjunction with draining 
the pool may be needed. 

Q4. The amount of delaminated material from the surface of the pool that will need to 
be removed is unknown. Will the County provide a quantity in the base bid that we 
should include? A separate square foot price can also be included on the bid sheet 
should the material removal requirement found be in excess of that amount. 

R4. Offeror will use their expertise and standards in determining a reasonable amount of 
delamination in the offer. 
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Q5. Section 1.04 I – states to provide tile trim around main drains and inlets in pool. 
This isn’t typically done, is this a requirement? 

R5. Tile will need to be replaced where tile is already located. If there happens to be a drain 
positioned on a tiled lap lane, then the tile will need to be properly installed around the 
drain. 

Q6. Section 1.04 Q a & b – please clarify if new handrails and ladders are required for 
this project? 

R6. If Offeror determines that ladders and handrails should be replaced, please include it 
within the offer. Also, if they are replaced, please include all parts of the ladders and 
handrails. 

Q7. Is the County paying for the water and chemicals to refill the pool? 
R7. The County will continue to maintain the water bill and the chemicals for the pool.  If 

additional chemicals are suggested for this project, please advise in offer. 

NOTE:  
Deleted items will be struck through, added or modified items will be underlined. All other terms 
and conditions remain as stated in the RFO. 

INSTRUCTIONS: 
Receipt of this Addendum must be acknowledged as instructed in the solicitation document. 
Failure to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum may result in the response being deemed non-
responsive. 

END OF ADDENDUM 

AUTHORIZED FOR RELEASE 


	Solicitation Addendum

		2022-04-28T11:07:23-0400
	Jacob Erickson, MBA, CPPO, NIGP-CPP




